Burgos, Alexander N

From: Burgos, Alexander N

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 8:41 AM

To: Steele, Adam; Ascher, Seth M; Wakely, Lindsey
Cc: Hoegemeyer, Timothy J; LiVecchi, Brian P
Subject: RE: State Board of Elections RRC Reports

Adam, they have been added to receive invites when they go out.

Alexander Burgos

Paralegal

Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1940
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov

From: Steele, Adam <adam.steele@ncsbe.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 7:35 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Wakely, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Hoegemeyer, Timothy J <tim.hoegemeyer@ncsbe.gov>;
LiVecchi, Brian P <brian.livecchi@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: RE: State Board of Elections RRC Reports

Thank you, Seth. Confirming receipt. Could you also make sure an evite is sent to Tim Hoegemeyer and
Brian LiVecchi (both cc’d)? | am not sure if either of them will attend, but having them on the list would be
helpful in case they desire to attend or watch.

Thanks,

Adam Steele | Associate General Counsel
North Carolina State Board of Elections

430 N Salisbury Street

Raleigh, NC 27611

Main Line: 919.814.0700

Direct: 919.814.0654

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 2:35 PM

To: Wakely, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov>; Steele, Adam <adam.steele@ncsbe.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: State Board of Elections RRC Reports

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency's periodic review reports. The RRC will formally review this report at its
meeting on Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx
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attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in
person. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to
the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the reports | plan to recommend that the Commission adopt. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Seth Ascher
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



